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TO: Registered Neighborhood Organizations
FROM: Neighborhoods & Planning
DATE: July 24, 2014

SUBJECT: BR14-0610: Zoning Text Amendment to the Denver
Revised Municipal Code, Section 59-2, regarding limitations on
growing marijuana for personal use at home

City Council’s Neighborhoods & Planning Committee will meet at 10:30
a.m. on August 6, 2014 in Room 391 of the City & County Building. Part
of the agenda will include discussion and consideration of the proposed
amendment to Chapter 59, the former zoning code (2013). The
proposed amendment is described below.

Proposed Amendment

Councilmember Robb proposes to amend Chapter 59-2 regarding the
limit on the number of medical marijuana plants that can legally be
grown at a home.

Proposed language can be viewed at the following link:

http://www.denvergov.org/cpd/CommunityPlanningandDevelopment/Zoning/
TextAmendments/tabid/438089/Default.aspx

History of the Bill

July 16 Planning Board reviewed the proposed amendment and
recommended approval to City Council.
August 6 Council’s Neighborhoods & Planning Committee will discuss

the bill at its meeting.

If you would like more information about the Committee meeting, please
contact Debra Bartleson at the City Council Office, 720-337-2003 or

Debra.Bartleson@denvergov.org.

If you would like more information about this proposal, please contact
Tina Axelrad at the Community Planning & Development, 720-865-2937
or Tina.Axelrad@denvergov.org.
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